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From: Dora Anne Mills
Sent: Wednesday, Janu

ary 12, 2022 6:50 PM
To: Rence Fy-L el [

Subject: radio interviews

I saw your name in the paper as someone on the BOLIM. A couple of people contacted me
last fall, expressing concerns about radio interviews Dr. Nass did on the Voice of Maine
radio show. I suggested they report this to the BOLIM, but both told me they didn't want to.
I don't want to report it either, for several reasons, including that I didn't listen to the full
interviews. One of them sent me the links to recordings of two interviews below and notes. I
just checked the links, and they appear to still work. I thought I'd just share this information
with you. Hopefully the BOLIM is already aware of this. Dora

10/22/21 Interview :

ttps://'www.wvomfm.com/episode/ghrt-rewind-10-22-dr-mervl-nass-1600/

o All three C-19 vaccines use new techniques. They are gene therapy products.

e Mpyocarditis is quite common from the vaccines, and many times permanent
scarring of the heart occurs.

e You’re more likely to be infected from COVID in the UK if you’re vaccinated,
then if you’re unvaccinated.

e CDC’s data are not credible.
o The vaccines were rushed, in part because there was a lot of money at stake.

e CDC and some state governments are suppressing evidence of some effective
drugs, e.g. Ivermectin and Hydroxychloroquine.

e [’'m an expert on these topics - I’ve testified before 6 congressional hearings, I’'m
listed in Who’s Who.



* Hydroxychloroquine, Ivermectin, and doxycycline - are effective, work better
than the vaccine, and if we’d used them since the beginning of the pandemic, the
pandemic would be over with. Maine State Government (Board of Pharmacy, others)
are suppressing their use.

* These medications are being suppressed because otherwise, the vaccines would
not have been authorized since the FDA authorization is based on no other available
therapeutics.

10/27/21 Interview:

https://www.wvomfm.com/episode/ghrt-rewind-10-27-dr-mervl-nass-1400/2
fbelid=IwAR1nX 2AXiySISRfejwwVDdzn9x0mQwTVUEvmZyjii33elaDGI OymzvT7iHE

¢ Natural immunity is superior to vaccine immunity.
C-19 vaccines are not technically vaccines, they’re gene therapy

* The C-19 vaccines only produce antibodies to one protein on the virus; you don’t
have immunity to the whole virus.

from the vaccine, yet that was made up. It was a story that was floated in order.to
push the vaccine.

¢ Studies show the immunity from natural infection is much stronger than that from

the vaccine, except those studies from the US CDC who make up studies to show
what they want to show.

I don’tknow if I've had C-19. I may have. But if not, and if I get infected, I've
got Ivermectin, hydroxychloroquine, doxycycline, and supplements. If I get infected,
I won’t be hospitalized, I won’t get a very severe case. And when I recover, I’ll have
lifelong immunity.

* Vaccines are a huge money maker, the companies have no liability

* The government is giving everyone false information

Dora Anne Mills, MD, MPH, FAAP

(207) 620-664 |

MaineHealth related work:—

* Public health professionals told us that the immunity from the virus was weaker



